




From: Jane Pennington
To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: FW: Closing Massachusetts Street September 2nd
Date: Monday, August 09, 2010 4:03:56 PM

 
 
Jane Pennington
Executive Director
Downtown Lawrence, Inc.
900 Massachusetts, Ste 100
Lawrence, KS  66044
785-842-3883
 
Downtown Lawrence ... Think Outside the Box Store
 

From: Patrick Verstraete [mailto:Patrick.Verstraete@kaplan.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 4:01 PM
To: Jane Pennington
Cc: qgaunt@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Closing Massachusetts Street September 2nd
 
 

No objections.

-----Original Message-----
From: Jane Pennington [mailto:director@downtownlawrence.com]
Sent: Mon 8/9/2010 4:41 PM
To: Patrick Verstraete
Subject: Closing Massachusetts Street September 2nd

Hi Patrick.

KU Athletics, in cooperation with the Buffalo Wild Wings, Lawrence Chamber
of Commerce, Lawrence Convention and Visitor's Bureau and Downtown Lawrence,
Inc. are requesting that the City of Lawrence allow the closure of
Massachusetts Street from 10th Street to 11th Street on Thursday, September
2, 2010 from noon to 10 p.m. for the purpose of holding a special event to
celebrate the beginning of the KU Football Season.  The festivities will
include the erection of a tent for the purpose of hosting Hawk Talk with
Coach Turner Gill, a pep rally featuring KU Cheerleaders, mascots, marching
band and fans, plus a street party atmosphere.

We need to have the endorsement of businesses in that block.  If you have no
objection to these plans, please reply to this email stating that you have
no objections.

Thank you.

mailto:director@downtownlawrence.com
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mailto:director@downtownlawrence.com


Jane Pennington

Executive Director

Downtown Lawrence, Inc.

900 Massachusetts, Ste 100

Lawrence, KS  66044

785-842-3883

Downtown Lawrence ... Think Outside the Box Store



From: Jane Pennington
To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: FW: Street Closure September 2nd
Date: Monday, August 09, 2010 9:22:51 AM

FYI.
 
Jane Pennington
Executive Director
Downtown Lawrence, Inc.
900 Massachusetts, Ste 100
Lawrence, KS  66044
785-842-3883
 
Downtown Lawrence ... Think Outside the Box Store
 

From: Bob Sarna [mailto:bobs@firstmanagementinc.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 8:32 AM
To: Jane Pennington
Subject: RE: Street Closure
 
Hi Jane,
 
We, as building owners, have no objections.  I am assuming you will be contacting the businesses
that are affected including ones that are in our buildings – Encore Restaurant, Pita Pit, Pyramid
Pizza and Granada.  The Masonic Building owners have no objections.  Thanks.
 

Bob Sarna
Commercial and Special Projects Director
First Management, Inc.
601 N Iowa    PO Box 1797
Lawrence, KS 66044
bobs@firstmanagementinc.com
Office # 785-841-7333
Fax # 785-841-8492
 

 
 
 
 

From: Jane Pennington [mailto:director@downtownlawrence.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 11:36 AM
To: Bob Sarna
Subject: Street Closure

mailto:director@downtownlawrence.com
mailto:jdouglass@ci.lawrence.ks.us


 
Hi Bob,
 
KU Athletics, in cooperation with the Buffalo Wild Wings, Lawrence Chamber of Commerce, Lawrence
Convention and Visitor’s Bureau and Downtown Lawrence, Inc. are requesting that the City of Lawrence
allow the closure of Massachusetts Street from 10th Street to 11th Street on Thursday, September 2,
2010 from noon to 10 p.m. for the purpose of holding a special event to celebrate the beginning of the
KU Football Season.
 
The festivities will include the erection of a tent for the purpose of hosting Hawk Talk with Coach
Turner Gill, a pep rally featuring KU Cheerleaders, mascots, marching band and fans, plus a street
party atmosphere.
 
We need the endorsement of businesses and building owners in this block and I am hoping that you
will, by your return email, indicate that you have no objection to the closure.
 
Let me know when your schedule will permit an opportunity for me to have a tour of the Temple.  I’m
in no rush.
 
 
Jane Pennington
Executive Director
Downtown Lawrence, Inc.
900 Massachusetts, Ste 100
Lawrence, KS  66044
785-842-3883
 
Downtown Lawrence ... Think Outside the Box Store
 



From: Jane Pennington
To: "Brent Crandon"
Cc: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: RE: Street Closing
Date: Thursday, August 05, 2010 4:26:41 PM

Brent,
 
By this reply, I am forwarding your concerns to Jonathan Douglas so that they may be included in
the information that will be provided to the City Commissioners when making their decision. 
Thank you for your quick response.  I will let you know what the Commission decides.
 
Jane Pennington
Executive Director
Downtown Lawrence, Inc.
900 Massachusetts, Ste 100
Lawrence, KS  66044
785-842-3883
 
Downtown Lawrence ... Think Outside the Box Store
 

From: Brent Crandon [mailto:paradox@sunflower.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:00 PM
To: 'Jane Pennington'
Subject: RE: Street Closing
 
Dear Jane
Thanks for the e-mail and the opportunity to voice.
Unfortunately , I would have to protest this street closure. Thursday is Crandon and Crandon’s 
busiest workday (along with Tues), as we are open 8.30 to  7 or 7.30 pm. We have a constant flow
of patients in and out of the front door . This would have an impact on the communications with
the front desk, not to mention parking .  On days with a parade we are able to deal with things as it
usually is only an hour or two. But this sounds like it would encompass our entire workday. I
realize patients could park in back but it would be the noise in front that would be my concern.
Thanks for the innovative ideas for downtown.  I just wish we could put this on a side street versus
Mass st.
Keep me posted.
 
Thank you
 
Brent Crandon,O.D.
 

From: Jane Pennington [mailto:director@downtownlawrence.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 11:32 AM
To: paradox@sunflower.com
Subject: Street Closing
 
Hi Brett,
 

mailto:director@downtownlawrence.com
mailto:paradox@sunflower.com
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
 
We need the endorsement of businesses in this block and am hoping that you will, by your return
email, indicate that you have no objection to the closure.
 
Thanks and thanks again for supporting the movies.  Let me know if you have any questions.
 
 
Jane Pennington
Executive Director
Downtown Lawrence, Inc.
900 Massachusetts, Ste 100
Lawrence, KS  66044
785-842-3883
 
Downtown Lawrence ... Think Outside the Box Store
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